# **City of Ann Arbor**

301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104 http://a2gov.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx



# **Action Minutes**

Thursday, June 6, 2013 4:30 PM

City Hall, 301 E. Huron St., 2nd Floor, Council Chambers

**Greenbelt Advisory Commission (GAC)** 

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Chairman Ezekiel called the meeting of the Greenbelt Advisory Commission to order at 4:32 p.m. in the Guy C. Larcom, Jr. Building, 2nd Floor Council Chambers, 301 E. Huron St.

#### **ROLL CALL**

**Present** 8 - Tom Bloomer, Dan Ezekiel, Laura Rubin, Peter Allen, Catherine Riseng, Shannon Brines, Archer H. Christian, and Stephanie Buttrey

Absent 1 - Christopher Taylor

## **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

A motion was made by Commissioner Riseng, seconded by Commissioner Allen, that the agenda be approved as presented. On a voice vote, the Chairman declared the motion carried.

# **WELCOME & GOODBYES**

Commissioner Ezekiel noted that the Commission is experiencing a transition in administrative staff. Anissa Bowden, who has served the Board for a number of years will be replaced by Dena Waddell. Commissioner Ezekiel thanked Ms. Bowden for her years of service and welcomed Ms. Waddell.

# **SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS**

None.

# **PUBLIC COMMENTARY**

(4 SPEAKERS MAXIMUM - 5 MINUTE SPEAKING TIME - SIGN UP MUST TAKE PLACE PRIOR TO THE MEETING BY NOTIFYING THE CHAIR OR CITY STAFF. THIS SECTION OF PUBLIC COMMENTARY IS LIMITED TO ITEMS RELATED TO THE AGENDA.)

None.

#### A APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Greenbelt Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2013 were not available at the time of the meeting.

A-1 13-0711 Greenbelt Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2013

Not Available

#### B OLD BUSINESS

None

# B-1 13-0871

Ginny Trocchio presented a summary that outlined the Registry Program. Ms. Trocchio briefly reviewed the summary and identified the major points in the document. Those major points included identifying the priority landowners and actual methodology with regard to program implementation. Ms. Trocchio also presented a map of the Greenbelt protected properties to date. There was discussion regarding filling in the "gaps" to make connections between existing Greenbelt protected properties. The first step in the implementation of the Greenbelt Registry Program is to develop and distribute outreach materials. Ms. Trocchio presented the Commission with a draft of an outreach brochure for prospective landowners. The brochure would provide prospective owners with a brief summary of what the program would include, what properties are eligible and the Landowner commitment.

Commissioner Allen added that he felt as if the Registry Program would be a great benefit. He said that the increased exposure of the program was move in the right direction. Commissioner Allen asked that Ms. Trocchio also include her picture, contact information and a link to the Greenbelt website prior to the distribution of the brochure. He suggested including the map of the Greenbelt which would identify the landowner's property in relationship to their neighbors that have already committed to the program.

Commissioner Christian asked if there was a way to publicly honor the registrants in the brochure. Ms. Torocchio answered that she would have to consult with the City Attorney's Office regarding the matter. Commissioner Christian suggested that the information about the registrants be shared at future events if possible.

Ms. Trocchio also did some calculations to determine what the Commission could possibly accomplish with the remainder of the current millage funds. She further explained that the Commission should consider the possibility that property values would likely increase over time. With the funds that are available she estimates that the Commission may be able preserve another 6,000 to 7,500 acres.

#### C NEW BUSINESS

None.

# C-1 Staff Updates

Ms. Trocchio reminded the Commissioners of the upcoming Homegrown Festival on September 7, 2013. She noted that she has submitted a request to set up a display at the event. To date she has not heard from FRPP regarding the 2013 grants. She has been informed that they hope to distribute the cooperative agreements issued very soon. Future updates regarding the FRPP grants will be communicated to the Commission upon receipt.

Ms. Trocchio addressed the Commissioners stating that the July meeting will not be held on the first Thursday of the month due to the holiday. The July meeting will take place on July 11, 2013 at 4:30 p.m. Lastly, she announced that Jennifer Fike, a new Commissioner replacing Laura Rubin, will be attending her first meeting in July. There are two Commission seats available and she encouraged interested parties to apply.

Commissioner Ezekiel stated that the Commission was contacted by the Scio Township Preservation Board (STPB) regarding Scio's Gordon Hall easement in Dexter. There is some issue regarding parking on the property and they would like someone from the Greenbelt Advisory Commission to address their board about the importance of maintaining and defending easements. Commissioner Ezekiel suggested that the Commission should follow up with this group in the future.

## D NEXT AGENDA ITEMS

None.

#### E REPORT FROM COMMITTEES

None presented.

# F COMMUNICATIONS

Commissioner Ezekiel officially welcomed Stephanie Buttrey to the Commission. Commissioner Buttrey stated that she was excited to learn more about the Greenbelt Program.

Commissioner Ezekiel acknowledged the departing of Commissioners Rubin, Bloomer and himself. Gifts were presented to the outgoing members. Farewell speeches were given by all departing Commissioners.

# PUBLIC COMMENTARY (5 MINIMUTE MAXIMUM SPEAKING TIME - NO LIMIT TO THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE SPEAKING IN THIS SECTION.)

None.

#### **CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUS LAND ACQUISITION**

A motion was made by Commissioner Christian, seconded by Commissioner Rubin, that the Commssion enter into Closed session to discuss land acquisition. On roll call, the vote was as follows, with the Chair declaring the motion carried:

Yeas: 8 - Commissioner Bloomer, Commissioner Ezekiel, Rubin, Commissioner Allen, Commissioner Riseng, Brines, Commissioner Christian, and

Commissioner Buttrey

Nays: 0

Absent: 1 - Councilmember Taylor

# Meeting Reconvened

5:05 p.m.

## MOTION Application 2013-02 and 2011-13

A motion was made by Commissioner Buttrey, seconded by Commissioner Bloomer, that the following motion be Approved.

Motion to recommend to City Council to move forward with the purchase of development rights on properties identified in applications number 2013-02

and 2011-13, if FRPP funds are received.

On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 5:43 p.m.

City of Ann Arbor Page 4